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MEMORANDUM FOR: Vincent S. Noonan, Chief
Equipment Qualifications Branch
Division of Engineering

THRU: Qj Robert G. LaGrange, Section Leader
Equipment Qualificatinns Branch
Division of Engineering

FROM: A. S. Masciantonio
Equipment Qualifications Branch
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE, ASCO, FRC
AND EG&G
DATE & TIME: Friday, September 9, 1983 o
9:00 a.m. = 3:00 p.m. ’
LOCATION: Room 1713
Maryland National Bank Building “'"’14k L2
Bethesda, Maryland T’ §
PURPOSE: To discuss results of recent FRC research qualification
tests of ASCO solenoid valves
PARTICIPANTS: NRC Westinghouse
V. Noonan R. B. Miller
Z. Rosztoczy
R. Cleveland FRC
W. Farmer
R. LaGrange S. Carfagno
A. Masciantonio V. Bacanskas
w. Laudan
N. B. Le EG&G
ASCO R. Borgen
Ha « Yos T
J. Shank
K.h Pnubu
’t;,:.' Johnson ~ ’ ’
B Mecletosa //6 Yol e TN

A. S. Masciantonio
Equipment Qualifications Branch
Division of Engineering
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Equipment Qualifications Branch
Division of tngineering

Robert G. LaGrange, Section Leader
Equipment Qualifications Branch
Division of Engineering
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